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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  Tom Paulino 

RE: The Amendment to the current Memorandums of Understanding (“MOUs) and 

Collective Bargaining Agreements (“CBAs”) between the City and County of San 

Francisco and the Unions identified in Appendix A, providing for the carry 

forward to fiscal year 2022-2023 of accrued in lieu and floating holidays to be 

effective June 30, 2022 

DATE:  May 17, 2022 

 

 

The Amendment to the current Memorandums of Understanding (“MOUs) and Collective 

Bargaining Agreements (“CBAs”) between the City and County of San Francisco and the 

Unions identified in Appendix A, providing for the carry forward to fiscal year 2022-2023 

of accrued in lieu and floating holidays to be effective June 30, 2022. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153. 


